
DATE: April 24, 2024

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Mrs. Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer

SUBJECT: Approve Proposed Revisions to Board Policy and Administrative
Regulation 6146.1, High School Graduation Requirements

PRESENTED BY: Logan Mallonee, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services
______________________________________________________________________________

ACTION REQUESTED

Approve the proposed addition to the Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 6146.1, High
School Graduation Requirements.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The policy was updated to reference this group of highly mobile students as “students who are
migratory” to align with the language found within the Education Code and the California
Department of Education’s 2023-24 federal monitoring instrument.

This policy was recommended to review the group of highly mobile students as "migratory" to
align with the language found within Education Code 48204. This group of migratory students is
referred to in our current Board Policy 6146.1, High School Graduation. In that policy, we would
like to highlight the following proposed additional new language:

● A migratory student may but is not required to be provided with programs for online
instruction as a substitute for physical attendance and to delete material related to family
literacy services, as the funding and legal basis no longer exist.

● To provide that for summer school programs, the number of instructional days may be
decreased if there are holidays for which schools are required to be closed, that districts
are required to make facilities available at no cost to other agencies that request facilities
for the operation of migrant summer school program unless just cause for denial exists,
and that districts who receive authorization and funding from CDE to provide an
extended school year program to migratory students who, due to family movement, enroll
in transitional kindergarten, kindergarten, or any of grades 1-6, on or after March 1 of the
school year and depart on or before December 1 of the next school year, are required to
operate such program by law.



● Add material related to requirements regarding the transfer of coursework and credits,
exemptions from district-established graduation requirements, and the option to remain in
school to complete district-established or statewide course requirements.
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